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• Closed session with legal counsel concerning anticipated litigation pursuant to GC 
§54956.9 as cited in the Brown Act (1 2 case).  
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A.10 Award of Bid #8.10 – Fencing Replacement Malibu High and Cabrillo 
Elementary Schools – Santa Monica Fence 
EDIT: Vendor and cost (page 2 of this update) 
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TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION/CONSENT 
  06/05/08 
FROM: DIANNE TALARICO / JANECE L. MAEZ /  UPDATE 

VIRGINIA I. HYATT 
 
RE: AWARD OF BID #8.10 – FENCING REPLACEMENT MALIBU HIGH 

AND CABRILLO ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS – SANTA MONICE FENCE 
 

RECOMMENDATION NO. A.10 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Education award Bid #8.10 – 
Fencing Replacement at Malibu High School and Cabrillo 
Elementary School to Santa Monica Fence in an amount not to 
exceed $41,191.18. 
 
Funding Information 
Budgeted:  No 
Fund:  21 
Source:  Building Fund 
Account Number:21-00000-0-00000-82000-6170-000-2600 
 
COMMENTS: This bid award scope will consist of removal and 

replacement of the entire baseball outfield fence at 
Malibu High School and the removal and replacement of 
the chain link fencing and installation of a larger 
gated entrance to the field between Cabrillo 
Elementary and Malibu High Schools. This scope of work 
was not included in the Districtwide Fencing 
Replacement Bid #8.10. 

 
Bids were sent to four (4) contractors, two (2) 
contractors of which attended the job walk on May 21, 
2009, and two (2) submitted bids as follows: 
 
Western/Pilgrim Fence $50,350.01 
Santa Monica Fence  $41,191.18 
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